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Block Lot Address MAG I HOoU17ILS oY
24 26="%1 HO4z2¥=66 W, Lombard ltreel

Approximate age
1800-1845 1845-1860 1865-1880 1880-1896 18G6-0on

8421/-848% 866 864
850-85415
Rating Architectural Condition
A vignificant-save good fair poor bad

@ Quality-Indiv./groups-save good bad

¢  Important to street/groups good fair poor bad

D Insignificant/detrimental good fair poor bad

Notable features:

Numbers 850-854 are a matched set of the carly 1860's; they
appear on the 1868 Lachse view. Numbers 842, 844, 848Y% have
tall steps and good metal work. DNumbers 850-8%4 have metul work
at second and fourth floor windows. Number 854)% nas carved
marblé steps, has been vacant but is now being rehabilitated.
This is an elecgant and very finely appointed house with stone
details, interesting brick work, stables and back building.
Numbers 850=854 have charm, interesting facade in common,
cornice and upper windows well detailed.

5te. Mark's P.E. Church, built 1850, architects Niernsee and

_Nelson, stood on lot 35, 856-862 W. Lombard. 1t construction
Environmental context: (Continued on next sneet)

(see next sheet)
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Notable featurcs (continued):

a parish of that depomineation

mid:le
shreet,
uUIJ-

is significant because to Ulourish,
required the presence of a reasonably large number of
class parishoners. The residences on 800 block llollins
those on Lombarcu, indicate a congregat.on was at nand.
siderable buildiag had taken pldce by 1850 and nore was

anticipated.

snvironmental context: (Lee sheet for 814-828 w. Lombard,)
The open lot at 856/862 should huave an open space re-use,
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Lun, & danuary 1850

New rrotestunt Episcopal Ciurch. The cornerstone ot Gb.
Mark's Protestant wmpiscopal Churc:, to be wvrected on weut
Lombard JUtreet, between Cove and .urk ,rarxin, oireets,

wili be laid this afternoon witih approvriasate celigious
ceremonies, cocumencing at 6 o'ciock. ine Huev. bBishop witbing-
nzm will couaduct the services. wnen Uivisheu, obe Lark's

will doutkbless prove ovue of the wost tewutiul and elsoant
sacred eail ices within the city, if its original pian be ui -
fully carried out, and of tnis tnere can be¢ no doubts, wien

the principal contractors, Messrs. Greern and cumwalt, are
remembered. The house will nave a frout of Yi teet, ruuning
back to a deptn of T4 feet, and to be ouily eutirely of stone,
with the exception of one arch, wnich wi 1Ll te built ¢l brick,
and the base, which is of fiue grunite., The stone used in ito
econstruction is from the celebrated quarry of Kessrs. Green
and Sumwalt, Baitimore Cownty, and when built will compure
favorably for beauty and appropriatencss with any sinilar
materinsl. The structure will have a spacious gallery, and

trie laterior will combine tne beantiful and chaiste elements

of architecture., The top stcene ol the gaple end will be at Lo
height of 54 feet from the floor. The utene woerk of the
foundaticen is being superintended by Mr, Jdumes Delan, and trne
house-curpentering by lMr. White. 1in the rewr o! tne lot is
ute Mark's Chnapel, which will be used for suacred worsric uhtil
the completion ¢f the new building.,
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Ute Murk's Church. The cornerstoue oi 4 new edit’ ce,
to be erected for Jt. Hark's congregation of tne lrotcatoant
spiscopal chureh, loecuted in Lombuard, belween Fremont ana

Farkin Streets, was laid on Priday, at 6} pone o o

————
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Loeal mutters. lrotesiunt spiscopdl Churcl:, WOLGECr:L (Glie

be liirk's Church is the rnane of a very hundsone wollce,

just completed for a protestant wpiscopal congregnti w, ol
gitunted on wWest Lombard Jtreet, near vove. 1t 1. ot gotuie
srehiteecture, developiny striclly all the progirent Jcatbures
of the early bnglish style, meusuring ouver ail 104 'vel in
tength by 60 feet in width, the nuve of tne chnurch 44 by

70 feet and #5H percent lurger tuoun the bount Jnlvury Lnuaren,
which is 57x 43 feet. The tower, risiny direciily in [runt

of tnhe building, is a finely proportioned cpecimen of
arcnitectural skill, rising to a height of 11t feet irouwm tue
base, ana surmounted by a large ¢iit cress. The ecnutice: g
very beautifully decorated witn u triple lascel wisndow,

filled witu stained glass of simrlie bub rich pattern, woien
produces a mild and genial iight throuyuout tre intorioe,
affording a fine effect to the view, und begldes 1s w 1w

to the eye. Lhe interior arrange.ernts, o well as L.e

general design of the entire building ure such as to

nroduce conveniernces, witit economy ana desirability. Yoe

pews are so cotustructed ane locuated as to afford an exeslient
view of tune sucred desk, aﬁd besides &re very dagreeatie sesto.
The open timber roof of thils churcn is especlally decervioe
attenticn. It combines stiength with durabli. ity, =ue e
adds materially to the genﬁral view, giving the «oole iy
inviting appearance. The fhurcn is provided witin @ venloy
reom ¢! easy access, Wﬂilwi a suitable building tas beol
erected in the rear, whiclj meets all ithe rejuirencuts ol .
well=-conducted Sabbath Selyoi. Tae entire cost ol Lhe crnureh
is about #1¢,000, which ir greut iy leus (rLan ang one cupuble
of judgiry would estimate.| The entire walis are ¢f the
finest buildiny stone, obl{ined Crom Lie ceiebraled quarey

of Messrs. cunwuait and Grefn, wono likéwise hoave displayvad
tneir skill and ability iy their crectione. [ne coapento !
work was executea by bwe [. Yo wWnite, tne poinling Gy wre.
Wwilsorn, trimming by Mr. Rjtarock, irozu work by sir. raselo;
e beautiful chuncel furjiture and pulpit were constructou
cy tie Messrs. Jenkins, wiilst the entire aosimn and poan,
and superintendence of colstruction cevolved apen Mes.rs.
Niernsece and Meilson, thelircuitects.

. . l .
Tnis beautifual strueture .8 yesterduy consecrated z2ccordlieg
to the usages peculiar to \\hat church . . .
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842 %4-866 W. Lombard Street
Block 0238, Lots 026-037
Baltimore City
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842 2-866 W. Lombard Street
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